
From: "John Buckman" <John.Buckman@IMSSystemsInc.com>
To: "Bill Ward" <wrw1@nrc.gov>
Date: Wed, Oct 11, 2000 7:48 AM
Subject: IMS Information

Good morning Gentlemen,

Please find attached a digital photo of the labels that we place on the source holder.

Also, please see the text below related to the testing of the source shutters according to Mrs.
Klein, our quality control manager and RSO of IMS GmbH.

I hope this answers the remaining questions, and we look forward to receiving approval today.

Very Best Regards,

John Buckman
IMS Systems Inc.

Text From Mrs. Klein

1. Attached you find a digital photo of the label:

(See attached file: P1110006.jpg)

The label for the Nucor source holders are marked permanently with the following
underlined text:
S-Type Cs137 Nr. 1119 GP (Label 1) or 1126 GP (Label 2) or 1127 GP (Label 3)
Ch. Verb. chloride
Act: 1850 GBq = 50 Ci 1999
Abs. TIAS 154
7,5 µSv/h = 0,75 mrem/h in 70 cm
Dosis in 10 cm 100 µSv/h = 10 mrem/h

2. According to the international standard ISO 7205 ("Radionuclide gauges -
Gauges designed for permanent installation" , Edition 1986) one source holder of
this type was tested for endurance with more than 25,000 operating cycles. This
test did not influence the function of the shutter mechanism. Also the
mechanical parts had been in good condition after this test, so that the shutter
mechanism will work a much longer time.

CC: "Ujagar Bhachu" <usb@nrc.gov>
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